Ramendra Singh

From: Venkat Subramanian

Sent: 16 September 2024 18:33

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; trivandrum.lounge@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: Re: FLYING INSECT TRAPER Model confirmation

Dear Ramendra Singh ji,

Ok process only glue pad type.

Venkatsubramanian.B
Project & Maintenance

Semolina Kitchens pvt Itd,
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2.
Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram,
Near Car Parking bay No.12,

Under The Bridge,

Kerala - 695024.

GST NO : 32ABICS8699F1Z7S

Mobile: +91 — 9884703317

Mail: trivandurm.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com

Travel Food Services

K Hospitality Corp

www.k-hospitality.com

www.k-hospitality.com




From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 6:25:22 pm

To: Venkat Subramanian <trivandrum.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: FLYING INSECT TRAPER Model confirmation

Dear Venkat,

Received 2 PR Semolina-2425-00851/Semolina-2425-00850for insect trapper kindly confirm below model for 2 tube is ok or
not

Product

Brgne Description/Model

2 Tube Trapper Model
TECHNOCRATS Insect Killer Fly Catcher

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



